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alem Church To Note 100
With Special Services This We

Organized By
First German
Area Settlers

By MRS, CLARENCE NOTH

NORWALK, Wis. (Special)—Ear-
ly history of the Salem Evangeli-
cal United Brethren Church, which
is observing its 100th anniversary
July 22, is closely woven with the
beginning of the townships of Shel-
don and Ridgeville where the
church had its beginning in the
early 1

In the Township of Sheldon the
first settlers came up the Kicka-
poo River and then followed the
valley of Moore's Creek north,
working in the lumber areas and
opening farms on land acquired
from the U.S. government.

The Township of Ridgeville, ly-
ing just north of Sheldon, was also
settled by farming pioneers. Many
of these came over the ridge from
the Tomah area. Manuel Metzgar

Rusdell. This valley was known as

' superintendent,
Metsgar's Valley. lls And Trees provide a beautiful matural ren Church which will observe its 100th birthday poce *“HEN ROV m: g
LA setting for the Salem Evangelical United Breth-  beginning Friday, July 20. Count ‘is the pastor of the Salem
Many of these settlers were Ger-
man people and spoke the German m"’"“. Fal
language. They had belonged to
the Evangelical and Reformed Officers of the congregation ine
churches there, Among this group clude Clarence Noth, Fred Viereg-
who purchased land in 1855, was ge and Glen , trustees;
Jacob Menn. Coming here with the Glen Hubbard and Jobn Walz,
Menn family was their daughter, class leaders; Harvey Pfuhl, cire
Mathilda and her husband, the cuit trustee; Harvey Pfuhl, budg-
Rev. Henry Esch. et treasurer; Mae Falke, Edwin
The Rev. Mr. Esch had been a Hoffman, Edwin Erwin
minister in the Illinois conference Vieth, Mrs. Melvin Vieth and Fred
of the Evangelical Church. Be- Vieregge, stewards; Mrs. Edwin
cause of failing health the Rev. planist and Norbert Vie-
Mr. Esch did not take an appoint- and Rupert Pfuhl, ushers.
ment but came to Wisconsin and Vieth is the Sunday school
purchased 280 acres of land across superintendent with John Wriz as
from the Menn farm. his assistant. Norbert Vieregge is
As misslonaries came through secretary and Dale Noth, treas-
the valley, on foot or horseback, urer.
they found a sanctuary at the home * ®
of the Rev. Mr. Esch. Services The Rev. J. M. LeCounty heads
were held at the Menn home and the steering committee for the cene
the Rev. Mr. Esch did some tennial Serving with
preaching. m ;: lln.mlrhh

Interest in the work grew rapid-
Iy and the first quarterly confer-
ence was held July 27, 1856 and it
is the 100th anniversary of this
meeting that the conference is ob-

i

serving Sunday. bard, Edwin Hoffman, Rooert
% o 4 Hoffman, John Walz, Melvin Vieth,
Escher was the presiding The Remodeled Interior of the Salem Evan- The painting above the organ and choir area Fred Vieregge and Edwin Hub-

elder for the meeting and the Rev,| Belical Church will greet visitors at the church's  was done by T. Dodd of Prairie du Chien. bard.

C. A. Schnake and the Rev. Henry. 100th anniversary observance to begin Friday.
Esch were the pastors. Jacob Menn

and Fred Margraff were the ex-
rs.

in the Salem church buflding. In
1915 the Rev. C. Maves was the
pastor and a new pulpit and new|
pews were installed. New stained
glass windows of colored glass,
each with blue circle at the top
denoting a church symbol, the
harp, commandments, open Bible,
an anchor, the Communion cup, a
crown, jeweled cross and crown
and ‘the THS. In 1925 electric lights
were installed to replace kerosene
lamps.

It was named the Kickapoo Mis-
sfon of the Sauk Circult and pas-
tors of the circult were sent to
serve the new mission. The Rev.
Mr. Esch was not an active min-
ister but participated in all quar-
terly meetings until 1862 when he
accepted a new charge. He gave
much encouragement to the early
pastors working in the area.

In 1861 land was donated and
In 1862 a log church and parson-
age were bullt. The early pastors
zovered a wide area as they held
services in homes at Ol City,
Ridgeville, Rockton, La Farge,

Votes Budget
Of $759,907

* * B
In 1043 Nuwood was applied to
the walls and a beautiful picture
of Christ In Gethsemane was paint-
ed by T. Dodd of Prairie du Chien
for the sanctuary.

Brush Creek and Brecken Ridge
near La in Vernon Coun-
ty. A cemetery was started near
the church, known as Wanderer's
Rest.

In 1875 Jacob Menn donated 1%
acres of land to be used for a
church and a pastor's home and
stipulated that the land was to be!
surrounded by a board fence. The
present, cream-colored, brick Sa-
lem church was bullt on the land.
Each member worked to make a
beautiful house of worship.

w % ow

The Rev. C. Mueller was the
Hirst pastor. The bell was drawn|
lo its place in the steeple by a

Organizations have played a big
part in the advancement of the
church. The Sunday school and the
vouth organization are the oldest.
Each year the Sunday school holds

mission offering.

‘The Mission Society was organ-
ized In 1928 when the Rev. H. A.
Block was the pastor. In 1948 the
ladies joined the Immanuel Socie-
ty in Norwalk. The Youth Fellow-
ship and the Men of the Church
are affiliated with the Norwalk or-
|ganizations,

*
The Norwalk Circuit held

its Children’s Day program with a/

BISHOP W. R. HEININGER THE REV. JAMES Le COUNT

vide the same mill rate as last

Four Seeking ggm Europecn
| icycle Journey
Crawford M s

[ David W. Cline, son of Mrs. Dora
| Helen Cline of Ridgeville, has
Coroner Post | o on a tip o Birope
David, a student at the Univer-
PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, Wis. [Spﬂ-‘ sity of Wisconsin, will make a
)—Most hotly contested Craw-| bicycle tour through England,

annual conferences in 1903, 1918

ford County office race is that of| France, Germany, Austria, Swit-

year.

The City of Tomah will pay 69
per cent of the total tax, slightly
over $131,000, and the remainder
will be raised in the rural section
integrated with the Tomah dis-

McKean, who served the

horse, Its tones have announced|ang 1936, As conference of the
each worship service, wedding of|pyangelical and United Brethren
the departure from this life of a,cpyrch joined Nov. 16, 1946, the

coroner, with three men in the|
running, and the county clerk has|
competition for her office. |

for many years.

Dr. F. W. Weathford was elect-
ed as the new president succeed-
ing Lester Gordon, whom be de-

zerland and Italy with other col-
lege students.
David crossed Lake Michigan

church member. The log churcl
was razed and was used to build
the G. Stecher home.

had been purchased for the pur-
pose. It was given the name
manuel. Work in the village grew

and ne
In 1930
Church of brick veneer with a
large auditorium, Sunday school

rooms, choir loft, electric organ

In 1907 at the time the Rev. J. A.
Blewert was pastor, a new par-
sonage was built in Norwalk. The
old parsonage has been sold and
is now the home of the Edwin Hoff-
man family.

bave beea

h|

beld| A

congregation is now a part of the
United

, 1856-57;
C. Pfell, L. Seder and O. Ragatz,
1858-50; P. Massueger, 1859-61; An-
drew Tarnutzer, 1861-62; C. J.

w space had to be added.s.py); 152.63; F. W. Kaufman,|
the new United Brethren|yeqs g4 G Con Eschen, 1864-68;| Speculation ran high during the

C. F. Zimmerman. 186667, F.

Strobel, 1867-68; T. Umbreit, 1868-

70; 8. Kortemeyer, 1870-71.
PRI

F. Ausma, 1871-74; C. Mueller,
1874-77; J. Koch, 1877-79: F. T. El-
lert, 1879-82; H. Best, 1882-85; L.
Buehler, 1885-87; W. Kolander,
1887-00; W. A. Detert, 1890-91; P.
Mundt, 1891-84; E. W. Gass-
jman, 1894-97; H. Best, 1897-1801;
G. H. Schaeble, 1901-04; J. J.
|Stumpfig, 1804-06;

J. A, Sfewert, 1906-11; C. E.
1911-16; O. A. Hillman,

1943-50; S. A. Gutknecht, 1950-54
and James N. Le Count, 1054.
The Rev. Le Count serves the

United Brethren Churches.

{Salem and the Immanuel Evan-|

| Seeking the office of coroner at' from Milwaukee landing at Lud-
closing time for filing papers were| ington, and then proceeded to
| Alfred W. Winters, Democrat: and; Montreal, Canada for the ocean
Robert W. Armstrong, and Dr. J.| crossing, landing at Southamp-

H. Kettner, Republicans. Incum-! ton, England.

bent Willilam J. Rider did not seek '_—.’ =
s Sheriff's Office

re-election,

Candidates for county clerk are|Hires Radio Man
Republicans Ruth M. Daux?wru"‘ BLACK RIVER FALLS, Wis.
incumbent, and Claron L. Dunbar.’(g,eci41)_Ted Johnson has been
hired as radio operator at the Sher-
iff's office. The other operator there
is Don McCormick. While Don was

post-filing months as to the vari-
lous candidates who would see
!the office of sheriff.
| Democrat Bruce Hutchins, incum:
{bent, was the only one who mel
e fling deadline. Jackson County now—and at last
il —has 24 hour radio service each
Other uncontested positions are gay,
those of: Treasurer, Anton E. Las- pyjs gubstituted for County Traf-
kaskie, incumbent;
deeds, Lyle T. fﬁﬂmrﬁ‘. two weeks’ vacation. Now, Puls
circult court clerk, Pat ‘aul-li; vacationing at his resort at S
son, incumbent; and district at- ren
torney, Elmer D. Queram, incum-
bent.

" Guard Earl Puls substituted for
him

Returns To Camp

NEW ALBIN, lowa (Special)—|
Pfc. Curtls Wild returned to Ft.
Dix, N.J., after spending a 30-day
furiough with his parents, the Ker
mit Wilds here.

| —_—
‘Whitehall KC To Meet

WHITEHALL, Wis. (Special)—
The Knights “of Columbus will
meet Monday a. 8 pm. at St
lJohn's Catholic Church.

However, .y "port Knox with the National|

feated by a vote of 4 to 3. Gordon
was elected secretary, defeating
the incumbent, Mrs. Maude K.
Tonn also by a 4 to 3 vote. Other
officers are Arden Hoefs, vice pres-

New Signs Point To
“Tobacco Capitol’

VIROQUA, Wis. (Special)—The
City of Viroqua is highlighted on
the outskirts by two l4-foot signs

“No mosquitoes,”
drives,” and “enjoy our pool and

register of fic Officer Guy Hobart who took|parks.

Lutheran DOR




